Stanton Precinct Minutes - 1 February 2022, 7:30pm

Attendees - 7 attendees, via Zoom

====

Promoted Business

n/a

Business of Meeting

Minutes - the minutes of the previous meeting were moved, seconded, and carried.

1 - Financial Report - Reflects latest statement from Beyond Bank, for a total of \$990.10. The meeting heard the account will be moved to Commonwealth Bank.

Apologies: BN, JS, JS, AP

2 - Development Applications

- a) 168 Walker St application for fit-out of 4 food outlets. No comment from Precinct.
- b) 76 Berry St corporate signage. Noted.

3 - Correspondence

Precinct e-news – items mentioned include:

- a) Nth Sydney colouring book, which supports local illustrators is available
- b) Burton St temporary road closure remains in place.
- c) Nth Sydney wharf is being updated.

Reply to Stanton minutes

- a) Rag & Famish top floor bar development Council suggest feedback needs to be via other channels, i.e. precinct minutes are insufficient.
- b) Traffic lights (Miller & Ridge): Council submitted to Roads and were advised the crossing would not be changed.

NSC Council minutes

Council held an extraordinary meeting. Motions included are a return to fortnightly meetings, and an initiative to upgrade technology to allow 100% virtual meetings. A recission motion regarding a Planning Study on Military Road was carried. An interim heritage order for Holt Av was contemplated, likewise a State Heritage listing for the Orpheum Theatre.

All councillors agreed to change the maximum heights on Pacific Highway, to reduce them. Council determined to oppose the Western Harbour and Beaches Link tunnel. A motion regarding opposition re Cammeray Park and Warringah Freeway early works was included, likewise regarding Noakes Boatyard, which is now opposed by residents. Rapid Antigen Tests were also discussed. A closed session regarding the North Sydney Pool also occurred. Different Harbour Bridge bike ramp alternatives were suggested by the Council.

Election results: Zoë Baker is the new Mayor,

with Deputy Mayor Cr Bourke.

St Leonards Ward

- 1. Mayor Zoë baker
- 2. Cr Dr Alanya Drummond
- 3. Cr James Spenceley
- 4. Cr William Bourke
- 5. Cr Godfrey Santer

Cammeraygal Ward

- 1. Cr Jilly Gibson
- 2. Cr lan Mutton
- 3. Cr MaryAnn Beregi
- 4. Cr Georgia Lamb
- 5. Cr Shannon Welch

Other Business

- Lavender Bay seawall works are underway, with habitat tiles included to improve the aquatic environment.
- Blues Point Reserve is continuing to be abused and damaged by users, with litter and vandalism
- Re the Harbour Bridge bike ramp, attendees were encouraged to make individual submissions.
- A request was made for Council to recommence advertisements in the Mosman Daily, so that local residents could be better informed of developments.
- It was proposed that better promotion of the precinct meetings should be undertaken, as people were likely unaware of the meetings and hence attendances are low.

Precinct elections

- Attendees heard that Council was unable to support a February face-to-face meeting. Hence, the March meeting was expected to be the AGM, with elections for office bearers to occur at that time.

The meeting closed at 8:25pm